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Received:        07/22/2019

This application is placed in file for record.  It MAY or MAY NOT have been 
reviewed to be determined Administratively Complete 



1

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Tripp Schwab <tripp@nikaenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:29 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Jo Becksted; Tripp Schwab
Subject: [EXT] FW: Surface Commingle Affidavits of Publication, 2nd run
Attachments: Affidavit of Publication of Albuquerque Journal, Round 2.pdf; Affidavit of Publication of Farmington 

Daily Times, Round 2.pdf; Affidavit of Publication of The Independent, 2nd run.pdf

Michael, 
Attached are the Proofs listing every Allottee where the official certified notification letter was returned to us, as 
required by the NMOCD. 
 
No allotted or other revenue interests owners payments, in the subject wells, are in suspense.   
 
Allottee’s rights are additionally protected under FIMO guidance.  FIMO was involved and signed off on the 
addition of these wells to the surface commingling order.  The BLM approved these additions 6/12/2019. 
 
If you have any further questions or concerns, please call. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Tripp  Schwab 

Nika Energy/Agent for SG Interests, Ltd. 
Box 2677 
Durango, CO  81302 
Off  970-259-2701 
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